# **Sheridan Community Schools**

24795 N. Hinesley Road • Sheridan, Indiana 46069-1199 • 317.758.4172 • 317.758.6248 Facsimile

Mary Roberson, Superintendent

#### MINUTES

Regular Meeting of the Sheridan Community Schools Board of School Trustees November 9, 2020

The Sheridan Community Schools Board of School Trustees met for a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, November 9, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. in the Sheridan High School Media Center with board members Todd Roberts, Jim Hopkins, Alan Lyon, Nancy Boone, and Steve Dollahan, present, along with Superintendent Mary Roberson.

**Quorum Determination** – President Roberts confirmed that a quorum was established.

<u>Call to Order/Pledge</u> – President called the meeting to order at 6:30 and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>Agenda Revisions</u> – Superintendent Roberson requested that a report from School Board Attorney about an agreement with the Town of Sheridan be added under new business.

<u>Consent Agenda</u> - A motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented was made by Steve Dollahan and seconded by Alan Lyon. The motion carried 3-0, with Todd Roberts and Jim Hopkins abstaining.

• Minutes of the 10/19/2020 Regular Session

<u>Personnel</u> – A motion to approve the following personnel items presented by Superintendent Roberson as presented was made by Jim Hopkins seconded by Nancy Boone. The motion carried 5-0.

- Approved resignation of Betsy Carter
- Approved Elise Molina as daycare working
- Approved Nancy Mosna adjustment to \$35,500 annual salary retroactive to July 1, 2020
- Approved high school custodial intern, Hannah Barnes

<u>Accept Donations</u>: Jim Hopkins made the motion to approve to accept the donations as presented. Alan Lyon seconded the motion, which carried 5-0.

<u>Approve Academic Fine Arts Letter Proposal</u>: Nancy Boone made a motion to approve the proposal by Principal Rick Davis for a Fine Arts Letter Proposal. The motion was seconded by Steve Dollahan and carried 5-0.

<u>Kid Psych MOU:</u> Steve Dollahan made the motion to approve the MOU with Kid Psych to fund mental health services for qualifying services through funds from Project AWARE grant. The motion was seconded by Jim Hopkins and seconded 5-0.

## Information/Reports, Mary Roberson

- Roberson shared the latest Dashboard.
- Roberson shared that the following grants had been submitted in the last month: Title II ICJI grant for mentoring program, PLTW to expand computer science pathway, FEMA grant for PPE and other pandemic expenses, and application to be part of the Rural Early College Network.
- Lead Testing was completed voluntarily ahead of the state mandate. Sheridan's testing was led by Eric Gifford, and 100% of SCS water outlets were within safe limits. Roberson thanked Gifford for his efforts.

**Public Comments:** Mr. John Hunt, recently elected board member introduced himself and said he was looking forward to working with the board and administration. Board members extended their welcome.

## **Board Member Comments**

Mr. Dollahan thanked John Hunter for attending the meeting and congratulated him on the election. He also congratulated the band and Director Cronin on a spectacular Halloween show. Mr. Dollahan also commented on the positive social emotional learning activities occurring at Sheridan during a critical time.

Mr. Hopkins agreed with Board Member and thanked staff for their efforts

Mrs. Boone echoed remarks from Mr. Dollahan and Mr. Hopkins and added special thanks to Mr. Rick Davis for work on the Academic and Fine Arts letter program. She also praised the grant submissions and agreement with Kid Psych.

President Roberts echoed comments and congratulated and thanked Coach Wright for his 55 seasons at SCS.

#### **Next Board Meetings:**

Monday, December 14, 2020 - Regular December Meeting

<u>Adjournment</u>: A motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 p.m. was made Alan Lyon by and seconded by Jim Hopkins. The motion carried 5-0.

The board meeting sign-in sheet carried the names of John Hunt, Jason Rollings, Val Roberts, Jeff Weir, Lea Jessup, Rick Davis, and Cheri Hume.

Alan Lyon, Secretary	